United Nations

Nations Unies UNsESTRICTED
E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.3

ECONOMIC CONSEIL 13 June 1947
AND ECONOMIQUE  promuc: sworzom
SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
DRAFTING COMMITTEE

FIRST SESSION

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THIRD MEETING

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Wednesday, 11 June 1947 at 2:30 p.m.

Present:

Chairman:
Vice-Chalrman:

Repporteur:

Mrs. Elesnor Roosevelt
Dr. P. C. Chang

Dr. Charles Malik

Mr. Ralph L. Herry

Mr. H. Santa Cruz
Prgf. Rene Cassin

Prof. V. Koretsky

Mr. Geoffrey Wilscn

Specialized Agencles:

Mr. J. Havetb

Non-Governmental Organizations:

Secretariat:

Consideration of Document E/CN.4/AC.1/3/Add.3:

Miss Toni Sender

Miss Lena Splegel
Prof. J. P. Humphrey

Mr. Edward Lawson

(United States)
(China)
(Lebanon)
(Australia)
(Chile)

France)

Union of Soviet

Socialist Republice)
(United Kingdom)

(UNESCO)

(Americen Federation
of Labor)

(WFTU)

(Secratary of the
Committee)

Textual Comparison

of the Draft Submitted by the United Kingdom Delegation and the

Draft Prepared by ths Secrerariat

The CHAIRMAN opened thesmeeting by expleining that it was her intention

to go through the remainder of the textual compariscn as quickly as possible.

She asked the Secretariat to take note of any gencral agreement reached in

relation to any of the articles.

/Articles 10



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.3
Page 2

Articls 197 of the Secretariat Draft Outline and Part II Article 11
of the United Kingdom Draft

The CHAIRMAN read the text of these articles and asked for the cpinion
of the members. Professor CASSIN (France) stated that he wished to comment
on the substance of this article, which, in his opinion, was very important.
A paper touching on this subject had been gilven to the Secretariat for
distribution, He pointed out that there are certain humen rights recognized
by all eivilized nations which involve the co-operation of more then one
State. One of these rights, relating to emigration, was stressed in the
Frauch peper. Professor KORETSKY (Union of Soviet Socilalist Republics)
reserved the right to comment on this point later.

Article 1% of the Sscretariat Draft Outline and Part IT Article 13
of the Unlted Kingdom Dralt

The CHAIRMAN read the text of these articles and remarked that the
text proposed by the United Kingdom was considerably longer than that
suggested by the Secretariat. Professor KORETSKY (Union of Soviet Soclalist
Republics) said that Article 1b of the Secretariat draft was uncbjectionable
substantively but thet Part II Article 2 of the United Kingdom draft
seemed to him tc be too detailed. This was also the case with other
sectiong of the United Kingdom draft. He felt that the Inclusion of too
many details in a Bill of Rights would make implementation more difficult
and might interfere with the Jurisdiction of natlonal govermments. The
Bill of Rights, he said, should not be too detailed as that would tend to
show & lack of confidence in the national legislatures of other countries.
He therefore urged that any stipulations adopted by the Committee be in
less detell than eppeared in the United Kingdom draft.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) stated that the question of the amount of
detail is of great importance. His Government found that unless they went
into detail with respect to certain subjects there was a serious danger of
boiling the draft down to a simple declaration of non-discrimination. If
limitations were not written in, he maintained, governments would find

themssives



E/CH.4/AC.1/SR.3
Page 2

thenselves in & very difficult position.

Dr. MALIK {I.ebenon) said that what he liked about the United Fingdom
draft was its mention of the right "to change belief." There is no fireedom,
he gaid, if one is not free to change hls mind. Whatever text was adopted,
he stated, the right to change one's mind on any question without eny legal
recrimivations is most importent. He added that in his opinion a Eesclution
of the General Assembly could not be considered an imposition on the rights
cf a State nor could a Convention, to be adhercd to by govermmenis, Le
ccagidered such an imnosition.

Professor XORTMISETY (Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics) stressed the
fact thet in his opinion the Ccrmittes should give serious cconsideration
to the primnciple of equality of men. Discrimination between peoples on
grounds of race, sex, language or religion, he pointed out, was one of the

gravest things that had ever happened. Fe referred to Professor Czssin's

use of the phrase "civilized nations" end stated thet this cupression had

re meaning at the present time. In the old Russia, nations 1like India and
China had beén considered uncivilized in spite of their age-cld civilization.
Professor KCRETSKY proposed that the Comnittee chould not go into detell

in 1ts draft of the Bill bub should call atitention to these principles which
would make men feel free and sgual. Ie sald that the old laws and the
Decelogue which were short, concise, and clear, should serve as mcdels.

Mr. EARRY (Australia) sald that he had not understood the Delegate of
the United Xirgdom to sugsssh getting away from the prianciple of
non-dlscrimination but that he agreed that if the Fill of Rights only mede
affirmaticns it would be achleving nothlng. The test was not whether tliere
was to be freedom in the strict legal sease but whethef this frecdom was to
be accepted in prachice. He felt that It might be necessary to spell out
In scme detail the guestion of belief and the question of freedom to teach
and to instruct but that the relative length «r brevity of each article of
the Bill should be considered on its merits. Professor CASSIN (France)

!
/svated



statod thet he had twlce before celled attentliocn to the danger of attowrting

to malie too devailed a text. Ths problem, he sald, was to have all nations
ell different civilizations accept certain common principles. In

France written law relabting to the subject of conscience and belief vas

very tricf and concise. Similar brevity might be the best method for

the Bill of Pights and would help to protvect fhe United Nations from a

flocd of red tape. Mr. WILSON (Unltoed King domj stated that the United

Kingdom draft had been drawn up in detall becavsgs it kad found thet

detailcd legislation was necessary in his country. He called attention

to the provisions mede in the United Fingdom draft for certain sections

of the Bill of Rights to be drafted by the Sub-Cormilitess of the Human

Righte Commission and pointed out that there was ne question dut thaet

the United Kingdem placed just as much emphasis on the principles of

non-Giscrimination as ¢id any Membor of the Humen Rights Commissicn.
Dr. CHAIG (China) remarked that in his opinlon Chine wes perhzps the

apt bothersome nation Insofar as religicus discrimination was concerned.
Thias fact, he added, had attrected the attention. of the Englis
rhilcsophars in the eighteenth century. He added that the relative brevity
or detall to be contained in each erticle of the draft would have to be
iscusged article by article.
Mrs. RCOSEVELT (United States of America) stated that there appsered

to be goneral agreement that an article on this subdject should be included.

“icle 16 of the Secretariat Draft Out ine and Part IT Article‘;h
The United. Kingion Dwott

The CHAIRMAN read the texlt of these erticles. FProfessor KOREICXY
(Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked whether the Sccretariat, in
drafting this provisicn, had considered the work of the Sub-Commission on
the Frecdem of Informztion and of the Press. He naturally shared the view
of the Soviet representative in that Sub-Commission. Prcfessor EUMPEREY
(Secretariat) replied that the Secretariat draft outline had been drawn up
before the meceting of the Sub-Commission and that therefore Article 16 had

/not been



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.3
Page 5

not been based on the work of that Sub-Commission. He further pointed out
that the Sub-Commission had spent most of 1ts time drawing up an sgends
for the forthcoming conference on the Freedcm of Information and had
devoted only a few hours to discussion of the concent of Freedom of
Information. He added that the Secretariat did distribute to the members
of the Drafting Committes texts of the statements made by members of the
Sub-Cormission relating to thls subject.

Article 17 o@_}he Secrctariat Draft Outline and Part IT Article 1k
of the United XKingdom Draft

The CHAIRMAN read the texts of these articles. Mr. WILSON (United
Kingdom) expleined that what appeared to be a duplication was caused by the
fact that there were two articles on the subject in the draft outline
of the Secretariat but only cne in the draft of the United Kingdom.

Dr. CHANG (China) remarked that the United Kingdom draft put the
affirmative ideas first and that this appeared to be a better arrangement.
Mr. HARRY (Australia) agreed with the statement made by Professor Koretsky
that the Drafting Committee should consider the report of the Sub-Commission
on Freedom of Information and of the Press. If necessary, he proposed,
the Sub-Commission might be asked to consider the text of an article for
inclusion in the Bill of Rights. Professor HUMPHREY (Secretariat) drew
attention to the fact that the Sub-Commission on Freedcm of Informatlon
and of the Press would not meet again until next winter and that, therefore,
the Drafting Committee might have to conslder the subJect independently of
the Sub-Commission.

Professor CASSIN (France) sald that he feared that in the speed of
the work the Drafting Committes might have given too little attention to
the cutline of the Secretariat. From his point of view, he said, it is
always the Secretariat draft which should be considered the baslc source

of the Committests work.

/Article 19



E/CN.L/AC.1/SR.3
Page 6

Article 19 of the Secreteriat Dralt Outline and. Part II Article 15
of tae United Kingoom Draft

Tho CHAIRMAN read the toxt of these articles, on which there were no
comnents.

Article 20 of the Secretariat Drait Outline and Pert IT Article 16
cof the United Kingdcm Draft

The CHATRMAN rezd the text of these articles, on which there were

no comments.

Article 06 of the Secreterist Draft OQutline and Part IT Article 12
of tho United Kingdom Draft

The  CHATRMAN read the text of these articies, on vhich there wers no

comments.

Article 27 of the Secretarist Draft Outline and Part II Article 2
of zhe United Xinsdom Draft

The CHATRMAN read the text of these articles. Profecsor KCRETISKY
(Cnion of Soviet Socialist Republica) pointed out that he wished to reserve
the right generelily to make obmcrvabtions on the articles at a later tims.

He drew atbention to the use of the adjectives "independent" and "impartial"
in the Secretariat draft outline and szid thet these might be dangerous

end vnnecsssary te use 1n comnection with tribunels of a sovereign State,
Mr. HARRY (Australiz) asked for an explanation of whet Professor Kcretsky
meant by his statement. Professor KORETSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics) explained that n his opinion ths expressgion "independent and
impartiel tribunels" might be considered as an invitation to evaluate the
courts of the Judiciary of indsperdent govermnmonts. The possibility of such
evaluation, he felt, should be eliminated. He said that he might be in
favour of the phrase "open tribumals,"” but felt that the qualifications
"independent and impartial" were unnecessary and that they might be
concidored to indicate a criticism of certain courts. Mr. HARRY (Australia)
stated that in his opinion it ie Just as Important for courts to be
independent cr lmpartial as to be open.

/The CEATRMAN



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.3
Page 7T

The CHAIRMAN stated that she thought the misunderstanding arose from
the fact that in the United States and in the United Kingdom the terms
"independert and impartial" were always used in connection with courts.
She did not feel that elther adjective was intended as a criticism,
Professor KOREISKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that sach a
term night be found in many Constitutions but that it should not sppear
in the language of an International Bill of Rights. He pointed out thed
in a specific case the courts of certain countries night Justify aggressizn
of certain persons against others because of the colour of their skin.

He wondered who would be in a position to say that such courts were or
were not impartial. Professor CASSIN (France) suggested that all of ihe
articles considered so far had been guarantees of personal liberty. He
suggested that these, might be placed separately and grouped together.

Avticle 45 of the Secretariat Draft Outiine and Comment to Part‘EE
of the United Xingdom Draft

The CHAIRMAN read the text of these articles on which there were
no comments.

Article 47 of tue Secretariat Draft Outline and Part IT Article 2
of ‘the United Kingdom Dreaft

The CHATRMEn read the text of these articles. Professor KORETSKY
(Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) raised a question as to whether
declsicns were being taken by the Committee regarding whether or nct
certain articles should or should not be included in the preliminary draft
of the Bill of Rights. Mrs. RCOSEVELT replied that no decisions were
being teken at this stage; the members of the Committee wers simply making
such comments as they felt were necessary.

Article 48 of the Secretariat Draft Outline and Part I Article 1
of the United Kingdonm Draft

The CHAIRMAN read the text of these articles and stated that in her
opinion they dealt with the question of implementation. Since the Committee
had agreed to leave discussion of the question of implementation until

/later,



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.3
Page 8

later; she guggested that these articles not be discussed immediately.
Professor KORETSKY' (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) called abtention
tc the fact that in the United XKingdom draft the phrase "civilized nations"
wag used. He asked that the Drafting Committee not follow oid documents
too blindly but find a new track for itself. Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States
of Americe) agreed that the Committee, in preparing its preliminary draft,
would have to look forward and move forward. Howsver, she said, it must
recognize that there are peoples of different levels of development in
various parts of the world. This did not imply that any people were by
nature inferior tc any other peorle but 1t meant that scme people had

not had equal opportunities for development. It was her hope that such
opportunities might be extended to all In the future. Mr. WILSON (United

' was used in the

Kingdom) pointed out that the phrase "civilized nations'
Charter of the International Court of Justice to which the Soviet
Union was also a party.

2, Consideration of the Draft Outline of the Intermaticnal Bill of Rights
Prepared by the Division of Buwan Rights (B,/CN.4/AC.1/3)

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Committee next consider those articles
appearing in the Secretariat draft outline, the substance of which did not
appear in the United Kingdom draft. She announced that the United States
had prepared alternate texts for certalin of the erticles in the Secretariat
draft and that these would be distributed. She read Article 1 of the
Secretariat draft ard remarked that in the opinion of the United States
Government such an article was not necessary. The seme subject was
covered to soms extent by Article 8 of the Secretariet draft. In addition
it was felt that the first article of the Bill of Rights should not be cne
in which duty of an individusl was expressed. Professcr CASSIN (France)
said that he did not insist upon the article being placed first, but that he
felt that the substance of the article ought to be in the Bill of Rights,
¢ither in the Preamble or elsewhere.

/The CEAIRMAN



E/CN.L%/AG.1/5R.3
Pege 9

Tiie CHAIDMAN read Articls € of the Secretariat draft and remsried
that 1t covered only a part of what hed to be said about an individual's
cuty to nis State.

At this point Profescor KOREICKY (Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics)
left the meeting of the Cummittee.

Mr. SANYA CRUZ (Chile) stated that he hed no comments to make at the
mement on elther Article 1 or Article 8. Mr. HARRY (Australia) felt that
attention should te drawn to the general duty of the individuval comparing
to cech geoneral right. He said that ke would meke a statement on this
subject later. Dr. CHANG (China) remzrked that the Committee should not
tend to set up the possibility of the State and the individual being so
sharply contrasted.

Speeking Wiih respect to Articles 1 and 2, Dr. MALIK (Lcbaron)

questioned why they should be called "preliminary,"

and placed at the very
beginning of the Secretariat draft cutline. Both of them, he said, would
limit the frecdom of the individusl if they were adcpled in their present
form. In his opinion, amy social pressure placed upon the individuel by

a Bill of Rights should be balanced by a statemont of whas society oves

the individval. He characicrized as "astounding™ the statement in the
Secretariat outline: "Every cme owes a duty to hig State" and pointed

out that 1t might be questlonsd whether an individual‘owéd such & duty

of loyalty regardless of the chareccteristics of his State. In considering
a Bill of Rights, he went on, 1t was odd that men ought first be told

that their freedom is limited. If this were dome it would be a Bill not
of Human Rights but of vhat men owes society. I% was precisely teczuse

the balance had boen tipped against the individuel and in faveur of soclety
that humen rizhts had been violated. He concluded by sayinzg that Article 1
of the Seccretariat draft was to him objectionazble and shculd not be
included; or if included should be rewordsd; and that Article 2 ghould not
appear at the beginning of the Bill of Rights.

[¥r. WILSCN



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR. 3
Page 10

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) supported this point of view. He thought
that the article itself should be omitted from the Bill but that the
substantive 1dea might be included somewhere in the Preamble., In this
cornection he drew attention to Article 4 of the draft of the United Kingdcm.

Mrs. ROCSEVELT (United States of America) summarized the general

consensus of cpinion that:

1. Article 1 should not itself be the first article in the

Bill of Rights; and

2. the substance of the article might be included somewhere else.

Dr. MALIK (Lebanon) insisted on scme qualification of the phrase
appeering in Article 1, "loyalty tc his State." The conception that the
State must be a Just State should also be included, he said. Mrs. ROOSEVELT
pointed out that the Committee was not at that stage attempting to agree
upon specific wordirng.

Article -2 of the Secretariat Draft Outline

The CHAIPMAN read the article and the altermative text proposed by
the United Stetes Dslegation (E/CN.L4/AC.1/8)

Professor CASSIN stated that he accepted the proposal that the substance
of Article 1 be placed elsewhere than first in the Bill. He said, however,
that he did not feel that the first part of Article 2 had the same
obJjectionable characteristics as Article 1. He felt that Article 1 might
be redrarted along these lines: "Scciety should seek to help human beings
find heppiness and protection.” The opening article of the Bill of
Rights, he sald, should stress the principles of liberty, of sclidarity,
and of equality; limited by the equal and equivalent rights of other men.
Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) supported the idea put forwerd by Professor Cassin
and suggested thet as a first article in the Bill of Rights there should be
a declaration concerning what constitutes a State and what obligatlons an
individual owes a State. He agreed that a declaration such as that

proposed by Professor Cassin should be studied.
/Dr. CHANG



E/CN.L/AC.1/SR.3-
Page 11

Dr. CHANG (China) pointed out that the modification propossed by the
United States was clearly worded. In his opinion it contained two
different ideas which might be separated. The middle sentence might
loglically be permitted to stand by itself. He formally suggested using
the United States modification by separating it into two articles, one
a statement of the relatlon of individuals to the State ard the other a
gtatement of the relation of one individuyal to another. Professor CASSIN
(France) thought that there ought first to be a broad statement of
principles. Mr. HARRY (Austrelia) agreed that the suggestion of Profescor
Cassin of a general article at the vwery beglmning of the Bill, setting its
key-note, was an excellent ons. Dr. MALIK (Lebanon) said that he d4id not
feel 1t proper to begin a Bill of Rights with "The State." This ought not
to be at the beglmning, if at all, he said. He concluded that the substance
of the' article should be limited to the Preamble. Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom)
agreed.

The CHAIRMAN summarized the consensus of opiniun as being that the
substance of the article should be included somewhere in the Bill but
perhaps in another place; the first article of the Bill should be & general
article on the rights of humanity. She asked that the members think over
this suggestlion and hring in their own ldeas about 1t.

Article 3 of the Secretarilast Draft Outline and the United States
Alternate Text

The CHAIRMAN read the two alternate texts, She referred to the
previous discussion relating to the abolishment of the death penalty and
asked Ffor expressions of opinion on the substance of the article.
Mr. HARRY (Australia) pointed out that there had been agreement with relation
with the mention of capital punishment in the Bill early in the dey and
suggested that any further suggestion on this point might be delayed until
the actusl drafting started.

Dr. CHANG (China) observed that it was obvious that all members of
the Committee would agree that the right to life should be included in a

/Bill of



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.3
Page 12

B1ll of Rights. He suggested, however, that more thought should be put
into a definition of the word "life" - was it intended to mean mere physical
exlstence or did it imply something more than that?

Professor CASSIN (France) mede two ocbservations, one on the method of
work and one on the substance of the question. With regard to the method
of work, he felt that a good road had been indicated by the Australian
Dolegate. With regard to the substance, he considered that the term
"right to life" referred to physical life and only to physical life. He
pointed out that this distinction might not appear obvious at first glance
but that recently the world had known of instances where certain persons
folt that they had the right to destroy life. Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom)
agreed that the best method of work would be to read through the Secretariat
outline and try to reach a general agreement on what should and what should
not go into the Committee's draft. He suggested that if anyone did not
agree to the wording of the Committee's draft he should have the privilegs
of presenting an alternative draft in writing. He referred to the use of
the expression "gravest of crimes" in the draft of the United States and
said that, in his opinion, its meaning was very vague because what might
be considered the gravest of crimes in one country might not be so
consldered 1n another.

The CHAIRMAN asked that all suggestions for alterations in the
Secretariat outline be submitted as soon as possible. She summarized the
general consensus of opinion as being that the substance of Article 3 of
the Secretariat outline should be included in the Committee's draft but
that 1ts wording would have to be discussed later.

Article 4 of the Secretariat Draft Outline

The CHAIRMAN read the article and asked for comments. Professor
CASSIN (France) pointed out that the question of torture was directly
connected with 1ife. He felt that the word "indignity" as used in the‘
Secretariat draft was a shocking expression and should be altered. As for

/the word



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.3
Page 13

the word "torture," he felt that 1t might require clearer definition.

The Committee cught to teke into consideration, he sald, such questions as:
Do some humans have the right to expose others to medical experiments and
do any have the right to Ilnflict suffering upon other human beings without
their consent, even for erds that may appear good? Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile)
said that no doubt an artlcle referring to corporal punishment and torture
should appear in the Committes's draft. He agreed with Professor Cassin
that the word "indignity" as uged in the Secretariat draft was not a happy
expregsion. He reminded the¢ Ccmmittee that the Economic and Socisl Council
already was engaged in studies regerding torture in connectlon with the
formulation of & Convention on the crime of Gsnocide.

Mr. HARRY (Australia) agreed that there should be something in the
Committest's draft of the Bill to cover the case of physical torture. He
pointed out, however, that if any specific kind of torture were mentioned
the Committee might also have to include other types, such as mental
torture and torture resulting from involuntery experimentation.

Dr. CHANG (China) felt that the article was tied up with the previous
erticle and that both should be included in the Committee's draft. He
felt that the draft somehow should stress the gooéness of life itself.

Dr. MALIK (Lebanon) pointed out that the substance of Article 4 would
have to be included in the draft in some form. He found ambiguity in the
word "torture" and szid that in his opinion 1t should be defined more
corefully. Specifically, he wondered whether forced labour, unemployment
or dental pain might be considered torture. He also found the phrasing
"no one"™ and "svery one" objectionable end suggested that either "person”
or "humen being" be used instead.

Mr. WILSON {United Kingdom) agreed with all that had been said by
the othor members.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America) said that the consensus of
opinion was that the substance of Article & should be included, its

/wording



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.3
Page 14

wording and its grouping to be decided upon later.

Articls 5 of the Seeretariat Draft Cutline

The CHAIRMAN read the article and asked for comments. Professor
CASSIN (France) felt that the text regarding personal liberty included =
rather wide field. It ought, he said, to be backed up by a whole series of
texts further defining it. It might even be a sort of chapter head.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America) asked him if his recommendation
was that this right should be placed elsewhere. Professor CASSIN replied
thet it was correctly placed. Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) agreed that there
should be an article in the Secretariat draflt relating to personal liberty.
Mr. HARRY {Australia) also approved of the article and sald that in the
idea of his Govermment "personal liberty" referred to the opposite of
Impriscrment. He wondered whether this article should not be attached to
Article 6.

Dr. CHANG (China) called the attention or the members of the Committee
to document E/CN.&/AC.l/3/Add.2 and pointed out that there were seven
articles numbered 5 to 11, all dealing with liberty of the person. He
suggested that in the Committeel's draft all of the articles on this subject
should be grouped together. Dr. MALIK (Lebanon) supported his suggestion
end Mr. WITSON (United Kingdom) said that he also was in favour of this
arrangement.

The CHATRMAN sald that 1t appeared to be the consensus of opinion of
the Committee that all of the articles grouped under the heading "liberty
of the person" should be considered by the Drafting Cormittee. She
proposed that the Drafting Committee plan to go ahead at its next meeting
with a consideration of the articles on which there was general agreement.
She asked the members of the Committee to glve their rewordings of any
specific articles to the Secretary of the Committee as soon as possible and
she requested the Secretery to inform Professor KORETSKY (Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics), who had had to leave the meeting during the discussgions,
what had happened in his absence.

The meeting adjourned at 5:00 p.m.

L XY T





